From:

Sent:
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: P/20/046/LBC

Dear Ms Walton,

We would have a number of concerns that may impact on both Madura 1 & 2 as following:-

1/ Concerns regarding access to the property both by the builders and ultimately the residence.

2/ Lack of parking for any vehicles.

3/ Installation of services, water, electricity and telephone and the disruption this would cause.

4/ Waste removal and storage.

5/ Television reception would be severely affected in Madura 1 and possibly 2 as the only direct view to the TV mast
is between the existing flats and the Scillonian Club. The signal even now is very poor but would likely be lost
entirely if a new property is built where planned. Madura being a listed property we understand fitting an external
mast and aerial to the roof would not be allowed.

6/ Many of the properties around this development are holiday rentals so restrictions to working times should be
imposed so as not to allow such work to be carried out during the holiday season or late in to the evenings or
weekends.

7/ The design of the proposed building is not in keeping with other properties along the beach.

Please keep us informed by email as this will get to us quicker no matter our location.

Best Regards

Mr & Mrs M J Mynn
Madura 1



